From: Stephen Bonner
To: Padideh Dolatshahi

Cc: Katharine Hastie-Oldland; Lucy Milburn; Jonathan Balmforth; _; Jacob
Harris

Subject: RE: Urgent CONFIDENTIAL Subject to Legal Privilege - Advanced Draft Press Release

Date: 01 August 2024 17:25:00

Thanks, this is an excellent summary of the past, our current situation and our options to
go ahead.

Based on the information we already had and considering carefully the additional
information provided, | have decided to go ahead and continue to prepare to make the

press release at this stage.

we consider it carefully and in this case, | have decided that publicity at this
point allows for improved public protection from threat and hence is overridingly in the

public interest. It is also already in the public domain._
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Logo Stephen Bonner

Deputy Commissioner, Regulatory Supervision
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

T. 03304146580 M. _ ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews

For information about what we do with personal
data see our privacy notice






